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Matilda Sanders

From: McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarqg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 8:46 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Schnitzer, Nancy R [EQ]

Subject: DKT. 060651 Corrected Page in Interconnection, Unbundling Collocation and Resale Agreement with Level 3

Communucations, LLC

Attachments: DKT. Correct Page in Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement with Level 3
Communication .pdf

CMP ____
“iled on Behalf of: Nancy Schnitzer COM
Embarq Florida, Inc. L —
1313 Blair Stone Road ECR ,
Tallahassee, FL 32301 aCL
Telephone: 850/599-1276 T
Email: nancy.schnitzer(@embarq.com OoPC
RCA
Title of filing: DKT. 060651 Corrected Page in Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocati®lnd _____
Agreement with Level 3 Communication, LLC SGA
SEC l
Filed on behalf of: Nancy Schnitzer AL —
No of pages: 2
Description: DKT. 060651 Corrected Page in Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and
Agreement with Level 3 Communication, LLC

<<DKT. Correct Page in Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement with Level 3 Communication .pdf>>

Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 { Email: jessica.mcpike@embarg.com
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Voice ‘ Data . Internet Wireless J Entertainment EMBARG

Embarg Corporation
Mailstop: FLTLHOO201
January 25, 2007 1313 Blair Store Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
EMBARQ .com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  DKT. 060651 Corrected Page in Interconnection, Unbundling,
Collocation and Resale Agreement with Level 3 Communications, LLC

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please find enclosed a replacement sheet for the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and
Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc and Level 3 Communications, LLC
as requested by staff. Due to a numbering inconsistency in the original filing with the
Commission in Dkt. 060651, the replacement sheet numbered 165 of 195 replaces sheet
160 of 194 in the agreement.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276.
Sincerely,

&M

Nancy Schnitzer

ce Victoria Mandell
Regulatory-Attorney
1025 Eldorado Boulevard
Broomfield, CO 80021

Jeff Bates
FPSC
Enclosure .
REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LAW & EXTORNAL AFCRIRS
Voice:  [850) 599176 L e
Fax.  MBSOLEMIDHT MDD -DATE

nancy.schnitzergbembarg.com
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first

above written.

Embarq
By: 4"‘/\/ Z %

William E. Cheek

(Printed Name)

President — Wholesale Markets

Level 3’ s

By: & el b
/ ’ ‘

Andrea Gavalas—Pieranthzi
(Printed Name)

Vice President — Interconnection Services

(Title)
222

(Title) ,
2 /s/oe

(Date)

(Date)
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